From: Ell Snider <ell@40thward.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 9:54 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Cat Sharp <cat@40thward.org>; Marina Gendy <marina@40thward.org>
Subject: Re: Scheduling/Events Ethics Reporting

Great, thanks. Then, the Alder attended the following events in his official capacity :

Event : Budlong's Spring Concert 'Power in the Positive'
Date : Friday, April 26

Location : Budlong Elementary School

Event Sponsor : Chicago Center for Music Education

Invited by : Chicago Center for Music Education

Event : Art Show Grand Opening and Weaving Sale
Date : Friday, April 26

Location : Friedman Place

Event Sponsor : Friedman Place

Invited by : Friedman Place

Event : 128 Happy Hour

Date : Friday, April 26

Location : Haymarket Pub & Brewery
Event Sponsor : The 128 Collective
Invited by : The 128 Collective

Event : Amanda Criner Block party
Date : Saturday, April 27

Location : 2200 W Berwyn Ave
Event Sponsor : Amanda Criner
Invited by : Amanda Criner



